990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No, 1545-0047

2010

Department of the Treasury L . . . Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2010 andending JUN 30, 2011
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
appilcable:
Oenes | BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY
[ o, Doing Business As 16-6001555
ik Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ lemin- | 1285 ELMWOOD AVENUE 716-882-8700
Amended | Gity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross recelpts § 97,651,179,
[_Jfepies- | BUFFALO, NY 14222 H{a) Is this a group return
pending . ) -
F Name and address of principal officer: for affiliates? DYes DE] No
gsame as C above H(b) Are all affiliates included? [l ves [ No
| Tax-exempt status: - 501(e)}(3) D 501({c )< (insertno.) [:] 4947(a)(1) or E:l 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website:pr N/A H(c) Group exemption number P>
K_Form of organization: [ X Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ ] Gtherp> ['L Year of formation; 1 8 6 2| M State of legal domicile; N'Y
| Part 1| Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: The Buffalo Fine Arts Academy
g was incorporated in 1862 to promote, cultivate and generally foster
g 2 Check this box B D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) ... _._......c..ccocovirrierrecereereeeccennes 3 35
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 1b) ... 4 35
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, lne 28) _..............cccocovceemrrmrrirrriennnen 5 104
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (@SHMAte If NECESSAIY) ..............cc.ccoovivviereseiseeeensseess e 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), line 12 | ... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from FOrm 990-T, Ne 34 ..., .ocooiireiieeencieriiiinnireree e 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL ine Th) _...........oovmimmccnreciieniresreene 3,261,024, 3,335,091,
§ 9  Program service revenue (Part VIIL N8 20) ..........o.cooooivieoeeese s 1,640,998. 1,971,587.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) .....o.oooeeeeeeieeirienn 5,178,092. 7,430,202,
11 Other revenue (Part VIli, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11€) ..o 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), fine 12) ......... 10,080,114, 12,736,880,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), ines 1-3) ..o, 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), iNe 4) ..., 0. 0.
o | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), fines 5-1 0) o, 3,907,092, 3,638,618,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0. 0.
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> 450,338,
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11:241) ... 5,980,145, 8,621,806,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 9,887,237, 12,260,424,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ling 18 from iNe 12 .. .o 192,877. 476,456,
gé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BE| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 120,847,418.] 135,389,092.
%E 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 5,316,527. 5,752,131,
=7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 115,530,891.] 129,636,961.

F‘ért i

| Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, corract, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here CFO
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁmk [:] PTIN
Paid Thomas P. Dobiesz self-employed
Preparer |Firm's name p CHIAMPOU TRAVIS BESAW & KERSHNER LLP Firm's EIN p».
Use Only |Firm's address, 45 BRYANT WOODS NORTH
AMHERST, NY 14228 Phoneno. 716-630-2400
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... e E{ﬂ Yes [j No
032001 oz-22-11  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010)

See Schedule O for Organization Mission Statement Continuation




Form 990 (2010) BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Page2
] Part 11l | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Il ..........coociiieiieiiniinieeniesinir e DZI
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
The Buffalo Fine Arts Academy was incorporated in 1862 to promote,
cultivate and generally foster art in all its branches. It is the
parent organization of the Albright-Knox Art Gallery, one of the
Country's most prominent art museums, as well as an important cultural
2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 980-EZ? DYes @ No

DYes EX.J No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501{(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: Y(Expenses$ 4,513,894 . including grants of ) (Revenue $ )
PURCHASE AND CONSERVATION OF WORKS OF ART-ART PURCHASED FOR THE
PERMANENT COLLECTION AND RELATED CONSERVATION ACTIVITIES

4b (Code: y(Expenses$ 2,966,393, including grants of $ YRevenue$ 1,300,402.)
GALLERY OPERATIONS-MAINTENANCE AND SECURITY OF THE COLLECTION AND
VARIOUS ACTIVITIES RELATING TO THE PERMANENT COLLECTION

4¢ (Code: YExpenses$_ 1,236,176 . including grants of $ )(Revenue $ 664,288.)
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AND AUXILLARY ACTIVITIES-INCLUDE TOURS, WORKSHOPS,

ART CLASSES, LECTURES, CONCERTS, FILMS AND COMMUNITY PROGRAM

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses$ 1,051,385, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 6,897.)
4e _Total program service expenses P> 9,767,848,
Form 990 (2010)
032002
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Form 990 (2010) BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Page3

| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF YRS, " COMPIBIE SCHEUUIR A ..o\ oo ee et e s e e eb s 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE C, PArt] ...\ .cc.coooeoooooeeooeeeeeeeeee st 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(8) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, PArtll | ...t 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlll | ... .......ccceieciininicns 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ... .............ccccovvcerenn.. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCREUUIB Dy PAIE I | oottt ettt ettt e bbbk 8 | X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part v 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or guasi-endowments?
I 'Yes," COMPIEte SCREAUIR D, PArtV ettt s ettt 10 | X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts V1, VII, VI, IX, or X
" as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
LAtV et YAt 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl |___............c.ccccooriiminiiicnsnen 1b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIl || ... ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ...t 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X ... .. 111 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl XI @10 XIL ___.............co.coovooveeeeeesesoe oo 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1, Xil, and Xill is optional 12b | X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){ANi)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV i, 14b | X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts [l and IV | ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ] | ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vili, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il |............cccccoveemmivnreerete oo 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete SCREAUIE G, Part Il || ... ..ottt ettt er s bbb 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ..o 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990 filers that
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) ..o 20b
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Page4d
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . . . ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part 1X,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1and Il ||| ..o
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIB J et et ee ettt n sttt 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO", GO 10 N8 25 ... ..c..ccoovoeveeeeeeereeeoe e st 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? 24c

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a

disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] ... 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete

Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employes, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partil ... 26 | X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes," complete

SCREAUIB L, PArt Ml oo e e et e et e et s et e s st et e b A bbb 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part wvo.. 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | ... .....ccccciiiiiieiiiieeieseeccreencis 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If “Yes," complete SCREAUIB M .. ..ottt v 30 | X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
IF "YeS," COMPlete SCREAUIB N, Part] | oot et ettt s s bttt st eb et ens e nns 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 26% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREUUIE N, Part et ettt 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | | ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il, Ill, IV, and V, liNe T | ... 34 | X
35 s any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?  __..........ccivivnnniies 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part V, 162 ____...............o.cuwwserssomersiissioee [T ves [XINo
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes," complete SChedule R, Part V, N8 2 ..ottt 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI . ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... iz 38 | X
Form 990 (2010)
032004
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Form 990 (2010) BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Page5

|Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... .. 1a 94
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings 10 Prize WINNEIS? ... ... ......ccc.oooieiiriiv ettt sttt et st s e e et eb e 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 104
b Ifat least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... ... 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O | ..o, 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .. ... 4a | X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: > See Schedule O
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ._.................... 5b X
¢ if"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm BBBE-T? _..........ccooviiiiici e 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible? ... s 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
Were NOT taX ABAUCHIDIE? | oottt et e s e s s et ettt eh e ab et e b et h et 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . .. ... 70 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 Il FOMIT BB 7 oot ettt aee et e s s os e st e te sttt ra e et R Rt e e bRt et 7c X
d If "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ..., l 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79 X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... ..o, 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9h
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, for public use of club facilities _, .............. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders || ... 1ia
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received froMthemm.) || ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? | ..o 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans | ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves o hand || ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? | ... ..., 14a X
b lf "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . ........cccceooveeececees 14b
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Page6
[ Part VI ‘ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VI ... i iesicneiess [Kl
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... ... 1a 35
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ... 1b 35
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Or KBY BMPIOYEE? ... . oottt s st se e e e et en e b eae s e e s e r s 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? || ... 6 | X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
GOVEIMING DOAY? oot ee oo es s s 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? _..................... 7b | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
@ The QOVEIMING BOUY?P . oo eeeee e s ga | X
b FEach committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X

9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .........cccooveiieeiiiineeiiniciiieenneen: 9 X

Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | ... 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? ... ..., 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline 13 | ... 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
B0 CONIICES Y oot e ettt s e R e AR 12b| X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
i SChEAUIE O HOW thiS IS CONME oot e ettt a s s ss bt 12¢ | X
13 Does the organization have a written whistieblower policy? 13 X
14  Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 16a | X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | X

If *Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. {See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a writien policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect t0 SUCh amrangemMeNtS? . . e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B-NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
E:l Own website D Another's website D—ﬂ Upon request :

19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>

MELISSA BRAINARD - 716-882-8700

1285 ELMWOOD AVENUE, BUFFALO, NY 14222

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) BUFFALQO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Page?
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vil

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISG) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

{3{] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) €) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week 5 from from related other
(describe § - the organizations compensation
hoursfor | &5 | g & organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related A g g.i (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| & | £ € |83 and related
inSchedule | 2 |2 | 5|5 |22 B organizations
0) E|E2|E | & fE &
ALPHONSO O'NEIL-WHITE
DIRECTOR 1.50iX 0. 0. 0.
BRIAN CARTER
DIRECTOR 1.50|X 0. 0. 0.
BRIAN J. LIPKE
DIRECTOR 1.501X 0. 0. 0.
BRUCE D, REINOSO
DIRECTOR 1.50]|X 0. 0. 0.
CATHERINE B, FOLEY
DIRECTOR 1.50X 0. 0. 0.
CATHERINE T, WETTLAUFER
DIRECTOR 1.50]1X 0. 0. 0.
CHARLES W, BANTA
DIRECTOR 1.50(X 0. 0. 0.
CHRIS O'DONNELL
DIRECTOR 1.501X 0. 0. 0.
DEBORAH RONNEN
DIRECTOR 1.50(X 0. 0. 0.
DONALD K, BOSWELL
DIRECTOR 1.50|X 0. 0. 0.
ELISABETH ROCHE WILMERS
DIRECTOR 1.501X 0. 0. 0.
ELIZABETH BAUMAN
DIRECTOR 1.50 X 0. 0. 0.
FREDERICK G, PIERCE, II
SECRETARY 1.50iX 0. 0. 0.
HELEN CAPPUCCINO, M.D,
DIRECTOR 1.50(X 0. 0. 0.
JAMES W, DERRICK
DIRECTOR 1.50|X 0. 0. 0.
JOHN R SANDERSON
TREASURER 1.50iX 0. 0. 0.
JOHN R, YURTCHUK
DIRECTOR 1.50 X 0. 0. 0.
082007 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 880 (2010) BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Page8
l Part Vii l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A (B) © (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week - from from related other
(describe | g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | £ | B organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related | £ |2 L 1E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | € ERE and related
inSchedule | £ | £ | 5| E B2| & organizations
0) E E|E|TEE &
JUDITH C. LIPSEY
DIRECTOR 1.501X 0. 0. 0.
L.,N, HOPKINS, M,D,
DIRECTOR 1.501X 0. 0. 0.
LESLIE H, ZEMSKY
PRESIDENT 1.50X 0. 0. 0.
LOUIS P, CIMINELLI
DIRECTOR 1.50|X 0. 0. 0.
MARK R, MENDELL
DIRECTOR 1.50(X 0. 0. 0.
MICHAEL MCQUEENEY
DIRECTOR 1.501X 0. 0. 0.
NORTHRUP R, KNOX, JR,
DIRECTOR 1.50]X 0. 0. 0.
PETER F, HUNT
DIRECTOR 1.501X 0. 0. 0.
ROBERT J, BOJDAX
DIRECTOR 1.501X 0. 0. 0.
1D SUDOLAL .___.....oooooooeeee st > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... | 2 358,536. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 358,536. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the-organization B> 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INIVIGUAI ... .............c...ccevoereiiireiires e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual | ...............ccc.cceee 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh DEIrSON .........ooceiiiiiiiiireriniini ey ieneeceeeeeensziznee 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. NONE
(A) (8 ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization B> 0
See Part VII, Section A Continuation sheets Form 990 (2010)
032008 12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010)

BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY

16-6001555

l Part Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A (B) © (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week ~ g the organizations compensation
§ ? organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
g1, B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
ER N and related
E % _"%:’ £ organizations
ROBERT T, BRADY
DIRECTOR 1.501X 0. 0. 0.
ROBERTA JOSEPH
VICE PRESIDENT 1.50X 0. 0. 0.
SALLY GIOIA
DIRECTOR 1.50X 0. 0. 0.
SCOTT E, FRIEDMAN
DIRECTOR 1.501X 0. 0. 0.
SEYMOUR H, KNOX, IV
DIRECTOR 1.50:X 0. 0. 0.
SUSAN O'CONNOR BAIRD
DIRECTOR 1.50(X 0. 0. 0.
THOMAS R, HYDE
VICE PRESIDENT 1.501X 0. 0. 0.
VICTORIA BECK NEWMAN
DIRECTOR 1.501(X 0. 0. 0.
WILLIAM G, GISEL, JR,
DIRECTOR 1.50(X 0. 0. 0.
LOUIS GRACHOS
DIRECTOR 35.00 X 246,375. 0. 0.
KAREN SPAULDING
DIRECTOR 35.00 X 112,161, 0. 0.
Totalto Part VI, Section A, Ne 1e 358,536,
032201 12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) BUFFALQO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Page9
| Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
A B C (D)
Total (rezlenue Relaste)d or Unr(ela)tted excfligégg‘i‘?om
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue Sg?’g'ogf 55115.
42,3 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
Sa| b Membershipdues . ... . b
4E  c Fundraisingevents . .. . . .. 1c
%,5 d Related organizations ... 1d
4E| e Government grants (contributions) |1e| 784,488,
2 g f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
,-é% similar amounts not included above 1% 2,550,603,
S’g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: §
O  h Total.Addlines 1adf ... » 13,335,091,
Business Code
¢ | 2a AUXILIARY ACTIVITIES 7139990 830,437.] 830,437.
'gg » EDUCATION 713990 664,288, 664,288.
25 ¢ EXHIBITIONS 713990 6,897, 6,897.
& 3 d
o f All other program service revenue ... .. 713990 469,965. 469,965,
g Total. Addlines2a2f .. ..o » 1,971,587,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . ...............cooooooioverorer oo » 2,082,708. 2082708.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
B ROYAIIES .o.oovoiiiirieeeiieieeeesiii e | 2
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a GrossRents ...
b Less:renial expenses ...
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Net rental iNCome or I0S8)  ..ocoiviiiiiiiiiiiisersieeneieees b
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory (90261793
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ... 84914299
¢ Gainor{oss) . 5347494,
d Net gain or I0S8) ......oooeeeeee i oo » 5,347,494, 5347494.
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV,line 18 | ..., a
g b Less: direct expenses ... ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events  .............. | -
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ... a
b Less:directexpenses . ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities .................. |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold .. ... b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ... >
12 Total revenue. S8e INSIUCHONS. ... oot iieeenenss | 12736880.11,971,587. 0.l 7430202.
032006 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010)

BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY

16-6001555 Page10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) B) ©) D)
71, 80, 9, and 10b of Part VIl Total expenses I emaos ° | phnera: axpenabe Fé‘i‘ééﬁ?é’ég
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 .
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US. SeePart IV, line22 | . .. ...
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .. ...
4  Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 246,376, 172,463. 59,130. 14,783,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3XB) .........

7 Other salaries and Wages ..., 2,651,650.] 1,856,155, 636,396, 159,099,

8 Pension plan contributions {include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) ... 166,033, 116,223. 39,848. 9,962.

9 Otheremployee benefits . 375,637, 262,946. 90,153. 22,538.
10 Payrolltaxes ..o 198,922, 139,246, 47,741, 11,935,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management | . ...

b Legal e,

€ ACCOUMtNGg ...

d Lobbying | ...

e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17

f Investment managementfees ... 240,882, 240,882.

9 Oer e 570,513. 399,359. 136,923. 34,231,
42 Advertising and promotion ... 198,754. 139,128. 47,701, 11,925,
13 OffiCe EXPENSES .._..........covvveeerrivrerrieeeesd 159,590. 111,713. 38,302. 9,575.
14 Information technology __.____............cc.ccccco...

15 Royalties | ...
16 OCCUPANCY ...t
17 Travel 123,743. 86,620. 29,698, 7,425.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ..
20 Interest ..., 113,947, 79,763, 27,347, 6,837.
21 Payments to affiates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .. 726,840, 508,788. 174,442. 43,610.
23 Insurance | ...,
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in ling 24f. If line
24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule 0.) ...

a PURCHASE & CONSERVATION 4,513,893, 4,513,893.

b UTILITIES 582,617. 407,832. 139,828. 34,957.

¢ REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 184,587. 129,211. 44,301. 11,075.

d HONORARIA 160,791, 112,554. 38,590. 9,647.

e COST OF GOODS SOLD 152,360. 106,652, 36,566. 9,142.

f Al other expenses 893,289. 625,302. 214,390. 53,597.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24f | 12,260,424, 9,767,848.] 2,042,238, 450,338,
26 Joint costs. Check here P> D if following SOP

98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising
SONGHANION . iveereeneeniiiiiiiiici i
032010 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010)

BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY

16-6001555 Page 11

| Part X | Balance Sheet

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interestbearing ... 1
2  Savings and temporary cash investments | ... 2
8 Pledges and grants receivable, NBt ... ..o 1,567,115, s 1,792,010.
4 Accounts receivable, NEt ... . ... ..o 124,580.| 4 101,566.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part ||
OF SCRBAUIB L ..o 300,000.] 5 300,000.
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
" employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) ... 6
® | 7 Notesand loans receivable, NBt . ... 7
2 1 8 INventories fOr Sale OF USE | ...._.......cccooorrrrreeeeeeieensesns s 208,627. 8 219,882,
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges ............cccccooocoorernnrreneeencnens 95,556.] 9 136,334.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D ... 10a 22,665,098.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 11,840,646. 11,282,583, 10c 10,824,452,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ....................cc.ccoieinnn. 3,135,985.] 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 103,710,606, 12| 121,501,500,
18 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 INEANGIDIE @SSEIS | . ..ot e 14
156 Other assets. See Part IV, ine 11 ..o 422,366.] 15 513,348.
16 __Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ..o, 120,847,418. 16 | 135,389,092,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,001,116.| 17 3,117,641,
18 Grantspayable | ... 18
19 DEfOITEU TEVBNUE ...\ oo es oo 44,529.| 19 32,943.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities | ..o 20
o 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part [V of Schedule D . .. 21
g 22  Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
_'(‘j_; highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part il
- OFSChETUIE L ... .ooooooccoee oo 22
23  Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 1,644,578, 23 1,029,448,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties | ... 24
25  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 1,626,304.| 25 1,572,099,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25 ..o 5,316,527. 26 5,752,131,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here DZI and complete
H lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
£ |27 Unrestrioted NEtassets ... 16,615,916, 27| 15,811,660.
T |28 Temporarily restricted NGt ASSELS ...........occcvvcrmmrnniinirsonror s 83,675,791. 28| 98,546,117.
T |20 Permanently restricted NetaSSEtS ... 15,239,184. 20| 15,279,184.
,_E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here 4 E:} and
& complete lines 30 through 34.
£ |80 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds __.............ccccourvrmrerieceiinnnins 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds ... 32
< 133 Total net assets or fund DAIANCES ................oo.oveeereeereeeeereeeereee s 115,530,891./ 33| 129,636,961.
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 120,847,418. 84| 135,389,092,
Form 990 (2010)
032011 12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Pagei2
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X1 ... eer ez
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL, column (A), iN€ 12) ... ... 1 12,736,880,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 12,260,424,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 fromM N T ... oo 3 476 ,456.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) ..., 4 115,530,891,
5  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ... ........ccooovroveceeereeeesreeereeereeen 5 13,629,614,
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) | 6 129,636,961.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thisPart Xl .............c.oooocenns et eerereerearataasnensessren e st r st e ter [X—_I
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: D Cash Eﬂ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accounmtant? e 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... 2b | X
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... ... 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
E:] Separate basis @ Consolidated basis E:] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
ACTANA OMB CICUIRT A B2 oottt r b s bbb ns e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits. ..o, 3b
Form 990 (2010)
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2010
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
nternal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555

[Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 ]

]
]

[3,] HON

0 ®0 0

10
EN|

L[]

el ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1}{A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){A)iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170({b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part |1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally recelives: (1) more than 33 1/38% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 11l.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a [:] Type | b E:} Type !l c E] Type Il - Functionally integrated d [:] Type i - Other
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type i, or Type Il
SUPPOTiNg organization, CRBCK ThiS DOX ... ..ottt ettt e a s bbb et e n b bbbt ]
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
) Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? ... 11g(i)
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . ... ... L11gfii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supporte (i) EIN gr'émg;g; i rllvggls ﬂ]elprtggnization (v) Dicri‘ igott;or;oitify ;?e Qrgagvi;;g%;h{; col|  (vil) Amountof
organization (described on lines 1-9 - (i) listed In your|. organization in 60. 1 iy organized in the support
above or IRC section governing document?| (i) of your support? U.s.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
032021 12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2010 BUFFALQO FINE ARTS ACADEMY
Part 1| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)}{(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lil. if the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

16-6001555 Page2

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through3 .
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column {f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a) 2006

(b) 2007

{c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

(f) Total

3552644.

3487154.

2836589.

3261024,

3335091

.[16472502.

3552644.

3487154,

2836589.

3261024.

3335091.

16472502,

517,170.

15955332,

Sectlon B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>

7
8

10

1
12
13

Amounts fromlined . ...
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V) ...
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

(a) 2006

(b) 2007

(c) 2008

(d) 2009

{e) 2010

(f) Total

3552644,

3487154,

2836589.

3261024,

3335091

.16472502.

2698516.

6681682,

3046929.

2568177,

2082708,

17078012,

33550514.

12 |

9,324,350,

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column ()
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I, line 14

14

47.56 %

15

48.69 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.!f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... e »[X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2009, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and fine 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . ... [ ]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 18, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or mors,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..................c.ccccoeeeieeennien | 2 E]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... | D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... | [:]

032022
12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
Part 1l ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IL. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtractiine 7c from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e} 2010 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 . ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources |
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) voeeeeeeee
13 Total support (Add lines 8, 10¢, 11, and 12))

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3) organization,

CHEGCK ThiS DOX AN SEOD NEFE ... oo it isisieietsetes st sest et st et shse st et e it e a g eses s e e S e oot e e ey ae e ettt [ 1
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 .........coeiriininnneeicvnecieiineciiinne 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ............... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lIl, line 17 ... 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... | g D
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2000, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
ine 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... | E:]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .............ccceeeeee | [__-_}
032023 12-21-10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No, 1545-0047

2010

Name of the organization

BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY

Employer identification number

16-6001555

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private founaation

Form 990-PF

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

O oo0tH

501{c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one

contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

[Zl For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b){1){A){vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%

of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIIi, line 1h or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

D For a section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and 11,

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year.

.......... > 3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 9380-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ, or on line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify

that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

023451 12-23-10



Schedule B (Form 880, 880-EZ, or 880-PF) (2010)

Paga 1 of 2 of Part |

Name of organization

BUFFALQ FINE ARTS ACADEMY

Employer identification number

16-6001555

Partl  Contributors (see instructions)
(a) {b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
1| MRS. JOHN T ELFVIN Person  [X]
Payroll [:]
33 GATES CIRCLE, APT 4A $ 100,000, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part 1l if there
BUFFALO, NY 14209 is & noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution

2 | LESLIE AND HOWARD ZEMSKY

181 MORRIS AVE

$ 92,632.

BUFFALO, NY 14214

Person
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

3 | M&T BANK

ONE FOUNTAIN PLAZA, 12TH FLOOR

$ 175,000.

BUFFALO, NY 14203

Person -
Payroll D
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)

()

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
4 | THE JOHN R. OISHEI FQUNDATION Person x]
Payroll  [_|
1 HSBC CENTER, STE 3650 $ 150,000, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
BUFFALO, NY 14203 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
5 | THE SEYMOUR H. KNOX FOUNDATION, INC Person x|
Payroll  [_J
1 HSBC CENTER, STE 3840 $ 142,950, | Noncash [ ]

BUFFALO, NY 14203

{Complete Part 1l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

() (b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF WESTERN NEW
6 | YORK Person x]
Payroll
257 WEST GENESEE STREET, SUITE 100 $ 150,000. Noncash [ |

BUFFALO, NY 14202

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

023452 12-23-10
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Schedule B (Form 880, 880-EZ, or 880-PF) (2010}

Page 2 of 2 of Part |

Name of organization

BUFFALQ FINE ARTS ACADEMY

Employer identification number

16-6001555

Partl| Contributors (see instructions)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

7 | ESTATE OF DOROTHY F. GOLDMAN

12 FOUNTAIN PLAZA

$ 70,248.

BUFFALO, NY 14202

Person -
Payroll

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(@ (b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person [:]
Payroll  [_|
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll ||
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll ||
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) {b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll [::1
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person 1:]
Payroll [:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

023452 12-23-10
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Schedule B (Form 880, 890-EZ, or 880-PF) (2010)

of of Part II

Name of organization

Employer identification number

BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions)
()
{c)
No.
_ (b) X FMV (or estimate) (@) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Partl
(a)
()
No.
[+ o {b) . FMV (or estimate) d .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Parti
()
(c)
No.
° o () i FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Partl
(a)
{c)
No.
o o (b) ) FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part!
(a)
{c)
No.
o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Partl
(a)
{c)
No.
o o {b) . FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

023453 12-23-10
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Schedule B (Form 980, 880-EZ, or 880-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part )i

Name of organization

BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY

Employer identification number

16-6001555

Part il Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organizations aggregating
more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing
Part 1l enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of
$1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) |_k)
(a) No.
ler:rrtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g;_l;ﬂ' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gac:fTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g;}'ﬂ (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

023454 12-23-10
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements =
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 0
Part 1V, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12, Open to Public
ﬁ??;’ii",i;‘é;fj’;%l;ﬁii”’y P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555

[ Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year ...
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? | ...
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DeNefit? ... e e [:1 Yes [:l No
[Partll | Conservation Easements. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
[:j Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

D ON -

E:} Yes D No

day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in{@) _................ . 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/086, and not on a historic st
listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ...
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year P
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year > 3%
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(n)(4)B)()
and SECHON 170MNANBIIN? .........ooooeeeseeseres oo CIves  [no
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.
Part 1l | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

[::] Yes D No

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, ine 1
(i) Assets included in FOrm 880, Part X ...

2  Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > 5

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedute D (Form 990) 2010
032051 .
12-20-10
22
09191006 795314 1460 2010.04040 BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 1460 1




Schedule D (Form 290) 2010 BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Page2
| Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a [X_l Public exhibition d [:} Loan or exchange programs
b [::l Scholarly research e E:] Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XV,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ...............ooeviizieininee D Yes No

Part IV ‘ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? Ej Yes D No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance ... 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions duriNg the YEAr ... ... ettt e s 1e
FOENAING DAIANCE | .ottt ee oot ee e r ettt bkt 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
|Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
107,146,591, 100,629 035, 123,944 299,

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions ... ......ccooecrrevreieininn 150,000, 141,951, 16,000,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 20,806,934, 11,527,451, -18.368,222,
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs ... 6,302 025, 5,151 846, 4,963,042,

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

............................. 121,801,500, 107,146,591, 100,629,035,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment B> %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Termendowment P> %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i) X
(ii) related organizations |3alii) X
b If "Yes" to 3al(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis {(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Ta Land e
b BUIAINGS ..o 18,052,821.| 8,129,283.] 9,923,538.
¢ Leasehold improvements ...
d 4,561,669. 3,711,363. 850,306.
e 50,608. 50,608.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(C)) ...veeecevenicvicniianes. » | 10,824,452,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032052
12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY

| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
{(including name of security)

(b) Book vaiue

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(8) Other

() MUTUAL FUNDS

58,369,609,

End-of-Year Market Value

(8) EQUITY SECURITIES

12,929,260.

End-of-Year Market Value

() ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS

End-of-Year Market Value

16-6001555 Page3

50,202,631.

D)
E
(@}
Q)
(H)
0
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12 > | 121,501,500,
[Part VIl Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(c) Method of valuation:

(a) Description of investment type Cost or end-of-year market value

(b) Book value

)

@

3)

4

5)

(6)

7

(8)

(@

(10
Total. (Col (
[Part IX

b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col (B) line 13.) b
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,
(a) Description

(b) Book value

()
2
3
)
(5)
{6)
@)
8
©
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)lin€ 15.) ... .ooviieieieiriieseiiiieneeee i
[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Amount
(1) Federal income taxes
@ LINE OF CREDIT 1,541,272.
(8) BANK OVERDRAFT 30,827,
4
(5)
@]
)
)]
©
(19)
{1
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.) .............. 1,572,099.
FIN 48 AST 740) Footnote, In Part XIV, provide the text of the foolnote to the organization's financial m thal reports the organization's ability Tor uncertam fax positions under

2. _FIN 48 (ASC 740).
032053
12-20-10

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
24
2010.04040 BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY

09191006 795314 1460 1460 1



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 BUFFALQO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Paged
[Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIil, column (A), line 12) 1 12,736,880,

2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (4), line 25) 2 12,260,424,

3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from fine 1 3 476 ,456.

4 Netunrealized gains (I0SSeS) ON INVESIMBNTS ... .........ooeioeireeiesseeses st esesess s 4 13,629,614.

5 Donated services and use of facilities 5

B INVESHMENt EXDONSES e 6

7 Prior period adjustments 7

8 Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 8

9  Total adjustments (net). Add INES 4 TIOUGN 8 .. oo es e ss s 9 13,629,614,
10 Excess or (deficit) for the vear per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and 9 ....c.ooooooceenss 10 14,106,070,

[Part XII | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
126,510,910,

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

Net unrealized gains on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XIV.)
Add lines 2athrough 2d ... s
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

13,629,614.

144,416.

o 0 0 T o

2 | 13,774,030,
3 (12,736,880,

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

c Addlines4aanddb .. ... 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ ling 12.) ...oiooviiiiiiiiiiiiriieeiiinin 5 | 12,736,880,
] Part XIlil| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial StAEMENS ... ..o 112,495,599,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ..o 2a

b Prior year adjustments | . ... s 2b

€ OINBIIOSSES | i vttt 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIVL) ..ot 2d 235,175

e Addlines 2athrough2d . .. %e 235,175.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, fine 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part Vill, line 7b 4a

3 | 12,260,424.

o

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) ...t 4b
© AGAINES AAANAAD e 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L line 18.) . .ocoovveeeviziiienniiionines: 5 | 12,260,424,

[ Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 11l, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X1, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part V, line 4: The Buffalo Fine Arts Academy intends to use the

endowment funds to promote, cultivate and generally foster art in all its

branches.

Part XII, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

REVENUE OF ALBRIGHT KNOX RESTAURANT REPORTED ON SEPARATE

RETURN 144,416.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032054
12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Pages
| Part XIV| Supplemental Information (continued)

Part XIITI, Line 2d - Other Adijustments:

EXPENSES OF ALBRIGHT KNOX RESTAURANT REPORTED ON SEPARATE

RETURN 196,843,
EXPENSES OF ALKASW, INC. REPORTED ON SEPARATE RETURN 38,332,
Total to Schedule D, Part XIII, Line 24 235,175,

PART IIT LINE 4

THE ORGANIZATION'S COLLECTION INCLUDES WORKS OF MODERN AND CONTEMPORARY

ART WHICH IT EXHIBITS TO FURTHER THE APPRECIATION OF MODERN AND

CONTEMPORARY ART AS WELL AS EDUCATE THE GENERAL PUBLIC.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032055
12-20-10
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SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States °§Nﬁ’iisﬁ”

(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Internal Revenue Service

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY

Employer identification nhumber

16-6001555

|Part| | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

to Form 880, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the
grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? E:I Yes [:j No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of | (¢} Number of | (d) Activities conducted in region (e) If activity listed in (d) {f) Totai )
offices §£,“e'?,'{’sy%‘i?a (by type) (e.g., fundraising, program is a program service, expenditures
in the region | independent services, investments, grants to describe specific type . fortand t
contractors recipients located in the region) of service(s) in region NYESIMeNts
in region P 9 9 in region
FRANCE 0 0 _[PROGRAM SERVICES ART PURCHASES 25,500,
CANADA 0 0 PROGRAM SERVICES ART PURCHASES 130,497,
3a Subtotal ... 0 0 155,997,
b Total from continuation
sheetsto Part| . 0 0 0,
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and3b) . 0 0 155,997,

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

032071
12-20-10
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2010 BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Page4
| Part IV | Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes, “ the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

:] Yes Bﬂ No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With
a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) | ... . .. ....coiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiiiei e Cves [XInNo

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with respect to
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

E] Yes @ No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see
Instructions for Form 8621)

{:] Yes No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes, !
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with respect to Certain
- Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865)

E:] Yes E No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If

"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2010

082074 12-20-10
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Department of the Treasury Part |V’ line 23. Open to P.Ublic
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555
|Part 1 | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a, Complete Part 11l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
E:} Travel for companions [:] Payments for business use of personal residence
[:] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments :] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[:l Discretionary spending account [:I Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization foliow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lllto explain | ... ib
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline 187 .. e 2
8 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply.
D Compensation committee I:] Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant [:I Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of other organizations [:] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part ViI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? ... 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? ... ..., 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? e 4c X
If “Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lil.
Only section 5§01(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 890, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of.
@ TN OFGANIZAONT | ...\ s 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 11l
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part ViI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
@ TRE OTGANIZANIONT ..ot s 6a X
b Any related Organization? | ...ttt st e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part (Il
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in fines § and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Hl || ... 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject 1o the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7? If "Yes," describeinPart il ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)7 .. .. et 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
032111
12-21-10
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons
P Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, P> See separate instructions.

(Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

Departmaent of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047

Inspection

2010

Open To Public

Name of the organization

BUFFALLO FINE ARTS ACADEMY

Employer identification number

16-6001555

Part | 1 Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(a) Name of disqualified person

(b) Description of transaction

(c) Corrected?

Yes

No

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

section 4958

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

Part i ] Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

{a) Name of interested {b) Loan to or from | (c) Original principal |  (d) Balance due {e)In Q ng%vi? {g) Written
person and purpose the organization? amount default? Cé'mmmee? agreement?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No

LOUIS GRACHOS - P X 300,000. 300,000. X X X

TORAE i » S 300,000.
Part Il | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and {c) Amount and type of
the organization assistance

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

See Part V for Continuations

032131 12-21-10

09191006 795314 1460
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BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555
Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2010

Page 2
Part IV ] Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c. ]
(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of {d) Description of é%asgggggn‘?;
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No
PartV iSuppIemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).
Schedule L, Part II, Loans To and From Interested Persons:
(a) Name of Person: LOUIS GRACHOS
(a) Purpose of Loan:
PROVIDE DIRECTOR WITH PLACE OF RESIDENCE WHILE SERVING GALLERY
Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2010
o

34

09191006 795314 1460 2010.04040 BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 1460 1




SCHEDULEM Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) 20 1 0
P> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Open to Public
Internal Revenuse Service P> Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUFFALQ FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555
[Part] | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VIIi, line 1g

Art-Works ofart ...
Art - Historical treasures
Art - Fractional interests
Books and publications
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles
Boats and planes | ,...........ccovrennncan
Intellectual property ...
Securities - Publicly traded ... X 11 64,043. MARKET PRICE
Securities - Closely held stock _..................
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ...
12 Securities - Miscellaneous ...
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures . ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
156 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles | .........ccoocccmrniiriniinns
19 Foodinventory . ........crivniiinnn
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy ..
22 Historical artifacts .
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts

-k
- OO oo~NOOD N -

25 Other P )
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P ( )
28 Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ... 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
NG ENHIE MOITING POTIOU? oottt e e s eee et s e 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? ... 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMEIDULIONS T oot a AR e s 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part |1
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule M (Form 990) (2010)

032141
12-23-10
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(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§”ﬁ‘i‘i§"’6"

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

: Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
D o o B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

art in all its branches. It is the parent organization of the

Albright-Knox Art Gallery, one of the Country's most prominent art

museums, as well as an important cultural and educational center for

Western New York. The Gallery is dedicated to serving both the local

community and a wider art audience through a recognized and active

program of collecting, educating, exhibiting and interpreting art

works, with particular emphasis on the creative accomplishments of the

20th and 21st centuries.

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Migsion:

and educational center for Western New York. The Gallery is dedicated

to serving both the local community and a wider art audience through a

recognized and active program of collecting, educating, exhibiting and

interpreting art works, with particular emphasis on the creative

accomplishments of the 20th and 2lst centuries.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4d, Other Program Services:

EXHIBITIONS-EXHIBITIONS OF VARIOUS ARTISTS WORKS WHICH ARE NOT USUALLY

INCLUDED IN THE PERMANENT COLLECTION

Expenses $ 1,051,385, including grants of $§ 0. Revenue $ 6,897.

Form 990, Part V, Line 4b, List of Foreign Countries:

Ireland, Cayman Islands, British Virgin Is

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 6: THE ORGANIZATION HAS A BOARD OF

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
032211
01-24-11
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555

DIRECTORS AS WELL AS A GENERAL MEMBERSHIP WHICH PATRONS OF THE ARTS MAY

JOIN.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7b: AT THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE

ORGANIZATION'S MEMBERS, CERTAIN AGENDA TOPICS ARE VOTED ON TO APPROVE THE

ACTIONS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11: EACH BOARD MEMBER HAS THE

OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW A DRAFT OF THE IRS FORM 990 PRIOR TO IT BEING FILED.

ANY COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS REGARDING THE FORM ARE DIRECTED TO AND ANSWERED

BY THE CONTROLLER. THEREAFTER, THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD APPROVES

THE 990, IT IS SIGNED BY THE CFO, AND FILED.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c: THE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, ANNUALLY AT THE BEGINNING OF EACH PROGRAM YEAR IN

OCTOBER, DISTRIBUTES A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND A BOARD MEMBER

COMMITMENT FORM. THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR'S OFFICE TRACKS THE DISTRIBUTION AND

RETURN OF THESE DOCUMENTS, REVIEWS EACH FORM, NOTES ANY CONFLICT FOR THE

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE'S REVIEW, AND KEEPS THE ORIGINAL SIGNED COPIES IN A

NOTEBOOK IN ITS OFFICE. THE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE REVIEWS ALL CONFLICTS AND

TAKES APPROPRIATE ACTION CONSISTENT WITH THE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15: THE PROCESS FOR DETERMINING

COMPENSATION OF THE DIRECTOR AND ALL EMPLOYEES OF THE ALBRIGHT KNOX ART

GALLERY (WHO ARE REQUIRED TO HAVE MUSEUM EXPERIENCE AND SKILLS) IS BASED ON

PREVAILING COMPENSATION LEVELS IN THE FIELD AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL (BASED ON

THE ASSOCIATION OF ART MUSEUM DIRECTORS ANNUAL SALARY SURVEY) AND

REGIONAL/LOCAL LEVEL (BASED ON WESTERN NEW YORK SALARY SURVEYS). REVIEW AND

0¥ Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
37
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

BUFFALQO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555

DETERMINATION OF SALARIES, BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR THE DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION, AND BY THE HUMAN

RESOURCES DEPARTMENT AND STRATEGIC LEADERSHIP GROUP (DIRECTOR, DEPUTY

DIRECTOR, CHIEF CURATOR, CFO/COO, AND DIRECTOR OF ADVANCEMENT, FOR THEIR

RESPECTIVE DEPARTMENTAL STAFF POSITIONS), IS BASED ON MID-ATLANTIC AND

MIDWEST AAMD COMPENSATION TABLES.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 18: ACCORDING TO FORM 990 INSTRUCTIONS,

APPLICATIONS FILED BEFORE JULY 15, 1987 NEED NOT BE MADE PUBLICLY

AVATLABLE, UNLESS THE ORGANIZATION HAD A COPY ON JULY 15, 1987. THE BUFFALO

FINE ARTS ACADEMY DID NOT HAVE A COPY ON JULY 15, 1987, AND HAD APPLIED FOR

TAX EXEMPT STATUS IN 1940. CONSEQUENTLY, FORM 1023 IS NOT MADE PUBLICLY

AVATLABLE. THE BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY WAS GRANTED 501(C)3 STATUS ON

DECEMBER 19, 1940.

COPIES OF IRS FORM 990 ARE MAINTAINED IN THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR'S OFFICE AND

ARE MADE AVAILBLE UPON REQUEST DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19: THE BYLAWS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE MAINTAINED IN THE DEPUTY

DIRECTOR'S OFFICE AND ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST DURING REGULAR

BUSINESS HOURS.

Form 990, Part XI, line 5, Changes in Net Assets:

Net unrealized gains on investments: 13,629,614.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 2C

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE THE PRIOR YEAR.
0542 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555
8‘3?2?;?11 Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555 Pages
Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

e ‘ Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
44
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK FORM CHAR500, ANNUAL FILING REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
June 30, 2011

Prepared for

Buffalo Fine Arts Academy
1285 Elmwood Avenue
Buffalo, NY 14222

Prepared by
Chiampou Travis Besaw & Kershner LLP
45 Bryant Woods North
Amherst, NY 14228
Mail tax New York State Department of Law
return to

Charities Bureau - Registration Section
120 Broadway
New York, NY 10271

Return must be
mailed on
or before

November 15, 2011

Special
Instructions

New York Form CHARS500 must be signed and dated by both of the
authorized individuals. Also be sure that the attached copy
of federal Form 990 has been properly signed and dated.

Enclose a check for $1,525 made payable to NYS Department of
Law. Include the organization's state registration number(s)
on the remittance.

ooooa2
05-01-10



Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
Form CHARSOO New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General) 2 0 1 o
Charities Bureau - Registration Section
This form used for 120 Broadway .
Article 7-A, EPTL and dual ilers New York, NY 10271 Open to Public
(replaces forms CHAR 497, T — Cr; aritiesnys.com Inspection
CHAR 010 and CHAR 006)
1. General Information
a. For the fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07 /01 /2010 and ending (mm/ddyyyy) 06/30/2011
b. Check if applicable for NYS: | c. Name of organization d. Fed. employer ID no. (EIN)
[_] Address change BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 16-6001555
Name change e. NY State registration no.
[ initial filing 01-30-63
D Final filing Number and street (or P.0. box if mail not delivered to street address) | Room/suite | f. Telephone number
[_1 Amended fiing 1285 ELMWOOD AVENUE 716 882-8700
D NY registration pending City or town, state or country and ZIP + 4 g. Email
BUFFALO, NY .'_l_éz 22

2. Certification - Two Signatures Required

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

I a. President or Authorized Officer } Signaturs LOUISP”HSJRNﬁSHOS TaIRECTOR et
1 b. Chief Financial Officer or Treas. 1——§ At MELI Spﬁéd NEEAINARD T,S';FO P

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants)
Check s E:l if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed
$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during this fiscal year.

NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) it received an allocation from a
federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from other sources did not exceed
$25,000 or 2) it received all or substantially all of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted an
annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)
Check B D if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and assets (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

For EPTL or Article 7-A registrants claiming the annual report exemption under the one law under which they are registered and for dual registrants claiming the annual
report exemptions under both laws, simply complete part 1 (General Information), part 2 (Gertification) and part 3 (Annual Report Exemption Information) above.
Do not submit a fee, do not complete the following schedules and do not submit any attachments to this form.

4. Article 7-A Schedules

If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:
a. Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counse! or commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? D Yes™ D_f.] No
* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4a.
b. Did the organization receive government contribUtONS (QrANTS)? | e s T vess [ no
* 1 "Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee Submitted: See last page for summary of fee requirements.

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form:
a. Article 7-A filing fee
b. EPTL filing fee
c. Total fee

Submit only one check or money order for the
total fee, payable to "NYS Department of Law"

6. Attachments - For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see last page for required attachments s s B

1 9%2% 1019 CHARS00 - 2010

2
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BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY

Schedule 4b: Government Contributions (Grants)

If you checked the box in question 4.b. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each government contribution {grant). Use additional copies

of this page if necessary to list each government contribution (grant) separately.

Government Agency Name Grant Amount
COUNTY OF ERIE $ 535,000.
INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM AND LIBRARY SERVICES $ 149,988,
NYS COUNCIIL ON THE ARTS $ 99,500.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
Total Government Contributions (Grants) | $ 784,488.

1019
3 088471 12-27-10 CHARS500 - 2010
3
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BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY

5. Fee Instructions

The filing fee depends on the organization's Registration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for

Form CHARS500.

Organization’s Registration Type Fee Instructions

® Article 7-A
¢ EPTL

® Dual

a) Article 7-A filing fee

Calculate the Articl

e 7-A filing fee using the table in part a below. The EPTL filing fee is $0.

Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b below. The Article 7-A filing fee is $0.

Calculate both the

Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article 7-A

and EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee. Submit a single check or money order for the total fee.

Total Support & Revenue | Article 7-A Fee
more than $250,000 $25
up to $250,000 * $10

* Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund raiser
(PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an Article 7-A
filing fee of $25, regardiess of total support and revenue.

b) EPTL filing fee

Net Worth at End of Year

EPTL Fee

Less than $50,000

$25

$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000

$50

$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000

$100

$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000

$250

$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000

$750

$50,000,000 or more

$1500

6. Attachments - Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.

For All Filers

Filing Fee

Copies of Internal Revenue Service Forms

X1 1Rs Form 990

Scheduile B)
1 Irs Form 990-T

Eii] All required schedules (including

E Single check or money order payable to "NYS Department of Law"

(] IRs Form 990-EZ 1 IRs Form 990-PF

E:] All required schedules (including D All required schedules (including
Schedule B} Schedule B)

[ i1rs Form 990-T (7 1S Form 990-T

Independent Accountant's Report

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

@ Audit Report (total support & revenue more than $250,000)
[ Review Report (total support & revenue $100,001 to $250,000)
[:] No Accountant's Report Required (total support & revenue not more than $7100,000)

1019

4 o8s4B1 12-27-10 CHARS500 - 2010

09191006 795314 1460

4
2010.04040 BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY 1460 1




THE BUFFALO FINE ARTS
ACADEMY AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Financial Statements
Forthe Years Ended
June 30, 2011 and 2010 with
Independent Auditors’ Report



THE BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY AND AFFILIATES
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
Consolidated Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Charles W. Chiampou, CPA, JD

C . T ° Robert J. Travis, CPA
SEED l | !amp()u ra_V}_S : Kelly G. Besaw, CPA, CVA
s B & K Eugene G. Kershner, CPA
Gerald F. Pullano, CPA

v Besaw &Kershnerrip o S o

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & CONSULTANTS Stephen R. Brady, CPA, ID

Jon K. Pellish, CPA
Eric D. Colca, CPA, CVA
45 Bryant Woods North | Amherst | New York 14228 | Phone 716 630 2400 Fax 716 630 2401 | chiampou.com Mike Schaffstall, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
The Buffalo Fine Arts Academy and Affiliates
Buffalo, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of The Buffalo Fine Arts
Academy (a nonprofit organization) and Affiliates (“the Academy™) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related
consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets and of cash flows for the years then ended. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Academy’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Academy as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

(R e B § Kt

September 15, 2011



THE BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

ASSETS

Receivables:
Beneficial interest in Trust
Grants
Contributions receivable, net
Accounts, net
Total receivables

Prepayments

Merchandise inventories
Investments

Property and equipment, net
Collection of works of art (Note 1)

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Bank overdraft
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Lines of credit
Mortgage and notes payable
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2011 2010
$ 412,808 $ 288,388
1,333,861 1,199,220
45,341 79,007
105,014 124,580
1,897,004 1,691,695
136,740 97,579
219,882 208,627
121,801,500 107,146,591
12,007,781 12,485,648

$ 136,062,927

$ 121,630,140

$ 27,388 $ 50,969
3,130,541 2,014,459
1,541,272 1,568,000
2,033,161 2,669,872

32,943 44,529
6,765,305 6,347,829
15,472,321 16,367,336
98,546,117 83,675,791
15,279,184 15,239,184
129,297,622 115,282,311

$ 136,062,927

$ 121,630,140




THE BUFFALOQO FINE ARTS ACADEMY AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

SUPPORT AND REVENUES:
Gifts and grants:
Government grants
Corporate and foundation support
Annual giving
All other gifts and grants
Total gifts and grants

Exhibitions

Memberships

Investment income in accordance with
spending policy

Additional investment income and gains
allocated to general operations

Education and other related programs

Revenue from auxiliary activities

Net assets released from restrictions

TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUES

EXPENSES:
Program services
Supporting services
Auxiliary services
Depreciation
Interest expense

TOTAL EXPENSES

NON-OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Investment income - net

Interest and other income - net

Restricted contributions

Net realized and unrealized
investment gains

Investment income and gains allocated
under spending policy to general operations

Additional investment income and gains
allocated to general operations

Acquisition, preservation and conservation
of works of art

Net change in obligations under trust agreements

Investment expenses

Net assets released from restrictions

TOTAL NON-OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, beginning of year

NET ASSETS, end of year

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ - $ 784,488 $ - $ 784,488
152,036 1,195,116 - 1,347,152
708,787 - - 708,787
320,723 - - 320,723
1,181,546 1,979,604 - 3,161,150
6,897 - - 6,897
469,965 - - 469,965
1,477,260 - - 1,477,260
400,000 - - 400,000
664,288 - - 664,288
849,441 - - 849,441
1,958,645 (1,958,645) - -
7,008,042 20,959 - 7,029,001
2,183,346 - - 2,183,346
4,005,698 - - 4,005,698
480,675 - - 480,675
765,380 - - 765,380
84,203 - - 84,203
7,519,302 - - 7,519,302
181,947 1,888,761 - 2,070,708
12,000 - - 12,000
- 259,353 40,000 299,353
1,667,468 17,309,640 - 18,977,108
(1,477,260) - - (1,477,260)
(400,000) - - (400,000)
(4,712,510) - - (4,712,510)
(22,905) - - (22,905)
(21,166) (219,716) - (240,882)
4,388,671 (4,388,671) - -
(383,755) 14,849,367 40,000 14,505,612
(895,015) 14,870,326 40,000 14,015,311
16,367,336 83,675,791 15,239,184 115,282,311

$§ 15,472,321

$ 98,546,117

$§ 15,279,184

$ 129,297,622




THE BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

SUPPORT AND REVENUES:
Gifts and grants:
Government grants
Corporate and foundation support
Annual giving
All other gifts and grants
Total gifts and grants

Exhibitions
Memberships
Investment income in accordance
with spending policy
Additional investment income and gains
allocated to general operations
Education and other related programs
Revenue from auxiliary activities
Net assets released from restrictions

TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUES

EXPENSES:
Program services
Supporting services
Auxiliary services
Depreciation
Interest expense

TOTAL EXPENSES

NON-OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Investment income, net

Interest and other income, net

Restricted contributions

Net realized and unrealized
investment gains

Investment income and gains allocated
under spending policy to general operations

Additional investment income and gains
allocated to general operations

Acquisition, preservation and conservation
of works of art

Net change in obligations under trust agreements

Investment expenses

Net agsets released from restrictions

TOTAL NON-OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, beginning of year

NET ASSETS, end of year

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ - $ 791,800 $ - 5 791,800
101,317 993,289 - 1,094,606
728,612 - - 728,612
236,208 - - 236,208
1,066,137 1,785,089 - 2,851,226
162,704 - - 162,704
472,839 - - 472,839
1,521,922 - - 1,521,922
1,200,000 - - 1,200,000
392,956 - - 392,956
616,037 - - 616,037
1,987,255 (1,987,255) - -
7,419,850 (202,166) - 7,217,684
2,091,362 - - 2,091,362
4,310,318 - - 4,310,318
404,624 - - 404,624
711,537 - - 711,537
159,542 - - ‘159,542
7,677,383 - - 7,677,383
249,238 2,307,049 - 2,556,287
11,890 - - 11,890
- 399,103 31,736 430,839
898,907 8,320,641 - 9,219,548
(1,521,922) - - (1,521,922)
(1,200,000) - - (1,200,000)
(2,040,250) - - (2,040,250)
(23,334) - - (23,334)
(24,217) (224,167) - (248,384)
3,729,327 (3,729,327) - ~
79,639 7,073,299 31,736 7,184,674
(177,894) 6,871,133 31,736 6,724,975
16,545,230 76,804,658 15,207,448 108,557,336

$§ 16,367,336

$ 83,675,791

$ 15,239,184

$ 115,282,311




THE BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Changes in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash used in

operating activities:

$ 14,015,311

$ 6,724,975

Depreciation 765,380 711,537
Beneficial interest in Trust (123,920) (288,888)
Endowment fund gifts (150,000) (141,951)
Investment income, net (2,070,708) (2,556,287)
Net gains on investments (18,977,108) (9,219,548)
Investment management fees 240,882 248,384
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Grants receivable (134,641) (126,569)
Accounts receivable, net 19,566 (102,527)
Prepayments (39,161) 133,778
Merchandise inventories (11,255) (11,893)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,116,082 (987,961)
Deferred revenue (11,586) 6,224
Total adjustments (19,376,469) (12,335,701)
Net cash used in operating activities (5,361,158) (5,610,726)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment (287,513) (187,474)
Investment income, net 2,070,708 2,556,287
Investment management fees (240,882) (248,384)
Purchases of investments (85,939,594) (91,173,654)
Proceeds from sale of investments 90,261,793 93,875,646
Net cash provided by investing activities 5,864,512 4,822,421
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Bank overdraf (23,581) 50,969
Endowment fund gifts 150,000 141,951
Repayments of lines of credit (6,985,000) (4,296,000)
Draws on lines of credit 6,958,272 5,186,000
Proceeds from notes payable - 145,000
Repayments of notes payable (636,711) (464,392)
Change in contributions receivable, net 33,666 (588)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (503,354) 762,940
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: - (25,365)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year - 25,365

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash used for the purchase of works of art

Cash used for interest expense

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

3 -

$ 3,199,348

5 2,778,808

5 191,406

§ 207,248




BUFFALO FINE ARTS ACADEMY AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2011 AND 2010

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization — The Buffalo Fine Arts Academy (the “Academy”) was incorporated in 1862 to promote,
cultivate and generally foster the arts. The Academy is the oversight organization of the Albright-Knox
Art Gallery (the “Gallery™), one of the country’s most prominent modern and contemporary art museums,
as well as an important cultural and educational center for Western New York. The Gallery is dedicated
to serving both the local community and a wider art audience through a recognized and active program of
collecting, educating, exhibiting and interpreting modern and contemporary art works, and aspiring to be
one of the world’s best and most dynamic modern and contemporary art institutions.

Financial Statement Presentation — Generally accepted accounting principles require that resources be
classified for reporting purposes into three categories based upon donor restrictions — unrestricted,
temporarily restricted and permanently restricted. Unrestricted net assets represent resources available for
the general support of the Academy’s activities and may be designated by the Academy’s Board of
Directors for specific purposes. Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by
donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled by actions of the
Academy. As restrictions expire, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets as net assets
released from restrictions. It is the policy of the Academy to recognize as unrestricted those temporarily
restricted revenues that are received and spent within the same fiscal year. Permanently restricted net
assets are those whose use has been limited by donor stipulations that neither expire by passage of time
nor can be fulfilled by actions of the Academy.

Basis of Presentation — The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Academy
and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Albright Knox Restaurant, Inc. The consolidated financial statements
also include the accounts of ALKASW, Inc., as the Academy has both an economic interest in ALKASW,
Inc. and control of ALKXASW, Inc. through a common Board of Directors. All significant intercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand deposits and highly liquid
investments with maturities of 90 days or less. The amount of cash equivalents on the consolidated
statements of financial position and consolidated statements of cash flows excludes money market funds
held in the investment portfolio. The Academy maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which, at
times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Academy has not experienced any losses in such
accounts. The Academy believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk with regards to cash.

Receivables — The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated statements of financial position for
grants, contributions, and other receivables approximate their fair value. Receivables are stated at the
amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances. Management provides for probable
uncollectible amounts using the allowance method. The allowance is based on experience and other
circumstances, which may affect the ability of the obligations to be met. It is the Academy’s policy to
write off uncollectible accounts receivable when management determines the receivable will not be
collected. The Academy recorded an allowance for doubtful accounts receivable of $9,000 as of June 30,
2011 and 2010.



ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Merchandise Inventories — Merchandise inventories consist of merchandise for resale, and are stated at
the lower of cost or market, with cost determined using the first-in, first-out method.

Investments — Generally accepted accounting principles establish a hierarchy for the determination of fair
value, as well as disclosure requirements relative to those assets and liabilities. The hierarchy identifies
three levels of input. Level 1 inputs are generally quoted market prices for identical assets or liabilities,
which are actively traded on an exchange. Level 2 inputs generally consist of market prices for identical
assets which are not actively traded or market prices of similar assets or liabilities which are actively
traded, on an exchange. Level 3 inputs are referred to as unobservable inputs and consist primarily of
information derived by management where Level 1 and Level 2 inputs are not available.

The Academy has established a policy under which investments may be pooled and invested according to
certain guidelines. Under New York State law, the Academy is permitted to use the income and gains
derived from the investment of permanently restricted net assets, subject to a standard of prudence, and
absent explicit donor stipulations that all or a portion of such gains be maintained in perpetuity.
Accordingly, all income and realized and unrealized gains and losses are reported as temporarily
restricted or unrestricted, based on the presence or absence of donor stipulations as to their use.

The Academy’s “spending policy” stipulates that a percentage of its investments, averaged over a thirty-
six month period, may be used to support its activities on an annual basis. The amounts drawn annually
may deviate from this policy upon approval of the Academy’s Board of Directors. The Academy’s Board
of Directors approved an additional allocation of $400,000 and $1,200,000 during the years ended June
30,2011 and 2010, respectively.

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment acquisitions over $2,500 are recorded at cost if
purchased, or at fair value at the date of the gift if donated. Depreciation is recorded on the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of 50 years for buildings, 10 to 30 years for building
improvements and 5 to 10 years for equipment.

Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of
cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support.

Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long such assets must be maintained, the Academy reports
the expiration of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Net Asset Classifications — Generally accepted accounting principles provide guidance on the net asset
classification of donor-restricted endowment funds that are subject to the New York Prudent Management
of Institutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA) and include required disclosures for all endowment funds, both
donor-restricted and board-restricted, whether or not they are subject to NYPMIFA. The Board of
Directors, on the advice of legal counsel, has determined that the majority of the Academy’s contributions
are subject to the terms of the Academy’s governing documents. Certain contributions are received
subject to other gift instruments, or are subject to specific agreements with the Acadenmy.

Under the terms of the governing documents, the Board of Directors has the ability to distribute as much
of the corpus of any trust or separate gift, devise, bequest, or fund as the Board in its sole discretion shall
determine. As a result of the ability to distribute corpus, all contributions not classified as temporarily
restricted or permanently restricted are classified as unrestricted net assets for consolidated financial
statement purposes. See Note 8 for the enhanced endowment fund disclosures.



1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of irrevocable charitable trusts, restricted contributions
receivable, and the remaining portion of donor-restricted endowment funds that are not classified as
permanently restricted net assets. When donor restrictions expire, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or a purpose restriction is fulfilled, temporarily restricted net assets are classified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. ‘

Permanently restricted net assets represent the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date and the
original value of subsequent gifts to donor-restricted endowment funds.

Collection of Works of Art — 1t is the Academy’s policy to purchase works of art with Board designated
and temporarily restricted funds, including contributions received for such purpose, and proceeds from
the deaccessioning of other works of art. It is the Academy’s policy not to capitalize its collection of
works of art. Therefore, the value of art objects is not included on the consolidated statements of
financial position and no determination has been made of the aggregate value of such assets.
Contributions of works of art are treated in the same manner as purchases of works of art in that they are
not capitalized. Proceeds from deaccessions are reflected on the consolidated statements of activities as
temporarily restricted assets, based on the absence or existence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Contributiens — Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenues at
their fair market value in the period received. All contributions are considered to be available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Contributions that are designated for future
periods or are restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support that increases those net asset classes. Cost-reimbursement grants are
considered conditional obligations and are included in revenue as the related expenditures are incurred.
Pledges for contributions are recorded as they are received and allowances are provided for amounts
estimated to be uncollectible. All pledge receivables are due within the next fiscal year. Management
closely monitors outstanding balances and has determined that an allowance for uncollectible pledges of
$29,600 at June 30, 2011 and 2010 is necessary.

Non-operating Activities — The Academy considers gifts and other revenues restricted for long-term
purposes, purchases of works of art, dividend income, interest income, realized and unrealized gains and
losses on investments and investment management fees as non-operating activities.

Donated Services — A number of unpaid volunteers have made contributions of their time to develop and
participate in the Academy’s programs. No accounting recognition is made for the fair market value of
services provided by volunteer personnel, as no objective basis is available to measure the value of such
services.

Deferred Revenues — Revenues related to exchange transactions are deferred and recognized as
unrestricted revenues at the time the related goods are delivered or services are provided.

Subsequent Events — Management of the Academy has evaluated the effects of all subsequent events
through September 15, 2011, the date which the consolidated financial statements were available to be
issued, to determine if events or transactions occurring through that date require potential adjustment or
disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from those estimates.



BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN TRUST

During the year ended June 30, 2010, a beneficial interest in a Charitable Lead Unitrust was recorded.
The Unitrust agreement states that the Trustee shall maintain control over the assets and distribute
quarterly payments to the Academy. The Unitrust agreement calls for payments to the Academy through
the year ended June 30, 2029. The beneficial interest in the Trust has been reflected at the present value
of the estimated future cash flows using a discount rate equal to the June 30, 2011 rate of inflation as
published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics (3.6%), and is included in temporarily restricted contributions
in the accompanying consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets for the years ended
June 30,2011 and 2010. The value of the beneficial interest in Trust was approximately $413,000 and
$289,000 as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Contributions receivable, representing unconditional promises to give, consisted of the following at June
30:

2011 2010
Unconditional promises to give $ 74941 § 108,607
Allowance for uncollectible pledges (29.600) (29.600)

$ 45341 § _ 79.007

No present value discount has been recorded against contributions receivable as it is considered
immaterial to the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENTS

The fair value of the Academy’s investments was determined by reference to quoted market prices and
other relevant information generated by market transactions (Level 1), similar market transactions (Level
2) and also by significant unobservable inputs (Level 3). Investment gains, losses and income are

reported in the consolidated statements of activities.

Investments consisted of the following at June 30, 2011:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity securities $ 12,401,939 § - 3 - § 12,401,939
Foreign equity securities - 527,321 - 527,321
Mutual funds ' 1,306,539 57,063,070 - 58,369,609
Other investments - - 50.502.631 50,502,631

Total investments at fair value $ 13.708.478 $57.590391 § 50.502.631 § 121.801.500




INVESTMENTS (continued)

Investments consisted of the following at June 30, 2010:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
U.S. Treasury notes $ 3,135985 % - % - $ 3,135,985
Equity securities 11,230,445 - - 11,230,445
Foreign equity securities 701,045 12,090,508 - 12,791,553
Mutual funds 32,749,050 . - - 32,749,050
Other investments - - 47,239,558 47.239.558
Total investments at fair value 47.816.525 12.090.508 $ 47239558 §$ 107.146.591

The following sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Academy’s Level 3 assets for the

year ended June 30, 2011:

Balance, beginning of year
Investment income
Unrealized gains

Realized losses

Purchases

Sales

Balance, end of year

Other
Investments

$ 47,239,558
913,627
3,457,934
(1,127,000)
15,843,377
(15,824.865)

$ 50.502.631

The other investments include investments in limited partnership funds of hedge funds and multi-sector
global asset managers. These funds of hedge funds and certain of the multi-sector global asset managers
in turn invest in several different types of hedge funds or other investment strategies.

The following summarizes the current year relationship between the cost and fair value of investments as

of and for the year ended June 30, 2011:

End of year
Beginning of year

Net change in unrealized appreciation
Realized gains - net

Net gains on investments

$112,514,370  $ 121,801,500 §

Fair
Value

Net Appreciation/
(Depreciation)

9,287,130
(4,342.484)

13,629,614
5.347.494

18.977.108

Cost

111,489,075 107,146,591

Investment expense, which includes advisor fees, management fees, and custodial fees, was $240,882 and
$248,384 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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INVESTMENTS (continued)

Generally accepted accounting principles require that impaired investments, that is, investments for which
the fair value is less than its cost, be evaluated as to whether such impairment is other than temporary.
Since the Academy has the ability and the intent to hold the securities until a recovery in value occurs (or
until maturity if necessary), no investments have been deemed impaired as of June 30, 2011.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30:

2011 2010
Land $ 85,707 $ 85,707
Buildings and building improvements 19,182,646 19,048,278
Equipment 4,711,852 4,610,315
Construction in progress 51.608 -
24,031,813 23,744,300
Less accumulated depreciation 12,024,032 11.258.652

$§ 12.007.781 $ 12.485.648

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the Academy began renovations on the marble staircase located on
the Delaware Avenue side of the art gallery. Because the project was not yet completed as of June 30,
2011, the costs associated with the renovation are classified as construction in progress at June 30, 2011.

LINES OF CREDIT

The Academy has a $2,000,000 unsecured line of credit arrangement with a bank that is used to meet
general operating needs. The line bears interest at a rate equal to LIBOR plus 3.0% (3.1875% at June 30,
2011). The outstanding balance on the line of credit at June 30, 2011 and 2010 was $1,499,000 and
$1,568,000, respectively. ‘

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the Academy obtained a $1,000,000 unsecured line of credit
arrangement with a bank. This line of credit is being used for the construction project in progress at June

30, 2011. The line bears interest at a rate equal to LIBOR plus 3.0% (3.1875% at June 30, 2011). The
outstanding balance on this line of credit at June 30, 2011 was $42,272.

NOTES PAYABLE

Notes payable consisted of the following at June 30:

2011 2010
Mortgage payable to a bank in monthly installments
of $8,172 including interest at 7.45%, through
March 2016, with a final payment equal to the unpaid
principal balance due April 2016, secured by a building
and equipment. $ 1,003,713 $ 1,025,294

11



7. NOTES PAYABLE (continued)

Note payable to a bank in monthly installments of
$41,667 plus interest at the bank's prime rate
(3.25% at June 30, 2011), through September 2013,
secured by the deposits of the Academy. 625,000 1,125,000

Note payable to a bank, in monthly installments of
$11,189 including interest at 6.0%, through December
2014, secured by the related equipment ' 404.448 519,578

Total mortgage and notes payable $§ 2033161 § 2.669.872

Future maturities of long-term debt subsequent to June 30, 2011 are as follows: 2012 - $635,533; 2013 -
$269,247; 2014 - $153,527; 2015 - $74,512; 2016 - $31,008; and thereafter $869,334.

The Academy is subject to financial covenants under their banking agreements. For the years ended June
30,2011 and 2010, the Academy has complied with all financial covenants.

8. ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS
The changes in the endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2011, are summarized as follows:

Temporarily Permanevntly
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,

beginning of year $ 9414,686 $ 82,492,721 $ 15,239,184 §107,146,591
Interest and dividends,

net of expense 160,781 1,669,045 - 1,829,826
Net appreciation 1,667,468 17,309,640 - 18,977,108
Contributions - 110,000 40,000 150,000
Amounts appropriated for

expenditure (2.236.609) (4,065.416) - (6.302.025)
Change in endowment

net assets (408.360) 15,023,269 40,000 14,654,909

Endowment net assets,
end of year $ 9006326 $ 97.515990 $ 15.279.184 $121.801.500
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8. ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS (continued)
The changes in the endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2010, are summarized as follows:

2010
Total

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted

Unrestricted

Endowment net assets,

beginning of year $ 9,812,680 $ 75,608,907 $ 15,207,448 $100,629,035
Interest and dividends,

net of expense 225,021 2,082,882 - 2,307,903
Net appreciation 898,907 8,320,641 - 9,219,548
Coniributions _ - 110,215 31,736 141,951
Amounts appropriated for .

expenditure (1,521,922) (3.629.924) - __(5.151.846)
Change in endowment

net assets (397.994) 6,883.814 31.736 6,517.556

Endowment net assets,
end of year $

9414686 § 82.492.721

$ 15239184 $107.146.591

The endowment net assets represent the endowment fund balances within each respective
category of net assets in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

GIFTS AND GRANTS REVENUE

Opefating gifts and grants revenue for the years ended June 30 are summarized as follows:

County of Erie

Institute of Museum and Library Services
N.Y.S. Council on the Arts

Private

13

2011 2010
$ 535,000 $ 535,000
149,988 -
99,500 106,800
2.376.662 2,209,426

3.161.150 2.851.226



10.

11.

RETIREMENT PLANS

The Academy provides retirement benefits for eligible employees whose employment began before April
1, 2002 through contributions to the New York State and Local Employees’ Retirement System (the
“System™). This is a cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement system. As a participant in the System,
the relative position of the Academy with respect to vested and nonvested benefits and net assets available
for benefits is not determinable. The System provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability
benefits. Obligations of employers and employees to contribute and benefits to employees are governed
by the New York State Retirement and Social Security Law (“NYSRSSL”). The Comptroller of the State
of New York (“Comptroller”) serves as sole trustee and administrative head of the System. The
Comptroller shall adopt and may amend rules and regulations for the administration and transaction of the
business of the System and for custody and control of its funds. The System issues a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report
may be obtained by writing to the New York State and Local Retirement Systems, 110 State Street,
Albany, New York 12244, The System is noncontributory except for employees who joined the System
after July 27, 1976 who contribute 3% of their salary. Under the authority of the NYSRSSL, the
Comptroller shall certify annually the rates expressed as proportions of payroll of members, which shall
be used in computing the contributions required to be made by employees to the pension accumulation
fund. The Academy is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The required
contributions for the current year and two preceding years were $71,178, $52,411, and $55,253,
respectively. The Academy’s contributions made to the System were equal to 100 percent of the
contributions required for each year.

Additionally, the Academy provides retirement benefits for eligible employees whose employment began
on or after April 1, 2002 through a defined contribution plan under IRC Section 403(b), through the
Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association and College Retirement Equities Fund. The costs to the
Academy for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 were approximately $88,000 and $103,000,
respectively.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX STATUS

The Academy has been informed by the Internal Revenue Service that it is exempt from federal income
tax under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Management does not
believe that circumstances have occurred that have altered the tax-exempt status of the Academy. The
Academy has also received a determination letter that they are not a private foundation within the
meaning of Section 509(a)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Academy’s wholly-owned subsidiary,
Albright-Knox Restaurant, Inc., is a taxable corporation. ALKASW, Inc., is also exempt under the
provisions of Section 501(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code.
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12. FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, operating and non-operating expenses for the
years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 to be allocated by functional classification are summarized below:

2011 2010
Operating and non-operating expenses:
Operating expenses $ 7,519302 § 7,677,383
Detailed non-operating activities:
Acquisition, preservation and conservation of works of art 4,712,510 2,040,250
Net change in obligations under trust agreements 22,905 23,334
Investment expenses 240,882 248,384
Total expenses $ 12495599 $ 9.989.351
Combined operating and non-operating programs:
Gallery operations $ 5,454,536 $ 4,142,294
Exhibitions 3,539,528 2,012,661
Education 523,618 502,361
Development and fund raising 305,146 603,709
Cost of sales and expenses of auxiliary activities 698,582 687,307
Management and general:
Investment expenses 240,882 248,384
Other 1,733,307 1,792,635
Total expenses § 12495599 § 9.989.351

13. COMMITMENTS

As of June 30, 2011, the Academy has decided to purchase works of art totaling approximately $457,000.
The purchases are expected to take place during the year ended June 30, 2012, These amounts have not
been recorded as of June 30, 2011, as the Academy has neither possession nor title to these works of art.

The Academy has received an additional funding commitment from the Empire State Development
Corporation. Because this commitment of $400,000 is conditional upon the completion of a capital

improvement project, it has not been recognized in the consolidated statements of activities and changes
in net assets for the year ended June 30, 2011.

LI I S
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